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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - FW: Land Swap Website/Facebook Page 1

From: Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com>
To: Robert Davies <rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Julia Tighe(jwtighe@gw.dec...
Date: 8/26/2013 1:24 PM
Subject: FW: Land Swap Website/Facebook

Julia and Rob,

I am pleased to announce that NYCO Minerals has launched 
adirondacklandswap.com<http://adirondacklandswap.com/> and 
facebook.com/landswap<http://facebook.com/landswap> to provide voters with information about 
Proposition 5 - The Adirondack Land Swap.

Regards
Peter Goodwin



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: FW: Land Swap Website/Facebook Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: Peter Goodwin;  Robert Davies
Date: 8/26/2013 1:26 PM
Subject: Re: FW: Land Swap Website/Facebook

thanks for the information

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 8/26/2013 1:22 PM >>>
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




